
1

Julia Shipcott

Subject: FW: Council Direction - Request to Amend the Legislation Act, 2006 to include Digital 
Publications.

From: TVT Deputy Clerk <DeputyClerk@tayvalleytwp.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 4:28 PM 
To: Paul.Calandra@pc.ola.org 
Cc: John.Jordan@pc.ola.org; amo@amo.on.ca; noliver@metroland.com; TVT CAO <cao@tayvalleytwp.ca> 
Subject: Council Direction - Request to Amend the Legislation Act, 2006 to include Digital Publications. 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Dear Minister Calandra : 
 
The Council of the Corporation of Tay Valley Township at its meeting on February 27th, 2024 adopted the following 
resolution: 
 

RESOLUTION #C-2024-02-28 
                                                                                MOVED BY: Andrew Kendrick 

                                                                                                                SECONDED BY: Greg Hallam 
 

“WHEREAS, Metroland Media Group has sought bankruptcy protection and will cease the print 
publication of its weekly community newspapers across Ontario, moving to an online-only 
model;  

 
AND WHEREAS, Neil Oliver, Chief Executive OƯicer and President of Metroland Media Group, 
said the 71 Metroland community publications will be digital only going forward;  

 
AND WHEREAS, the Legislation Act, 2006 provides a definition of “newspaper” which applies to 
every Ontario Act and Regulation, as in a provision requiring publication, means a document 
that, (a) is printed in sheet form, published at regular intervals of a week or less and circulated 
to the general public, and (b) consists primarily of news of current events of general interest; 
(“journal”);  

 
AND WHEREAS, Ontario Municipalities are required to follow publication and notice requirements 
for Provincial Acts and Regulations;  

 
AND WHEREAS, communities such as Tay Valley Township cannot comply with publication 
requirements in Provincial Acts and Regulations as the Metroland Media Group news 
publication is no longer being printed in sheet form and there are no other local news 
publications fitting the definition of “newspaper”;  

 
AND WHEREAS, some small, rural, Ontario Municipalities may not have the means to bring an 
application to the Court to ask for directions and approval of an alternate manner of providing 
notice; 
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NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the Council of Tay Valley Township does hereby 
request the Provincial government to make an amendment to the Legislation Act, 2006 to 
include digital publications as an acceptable means of publication and notice requirements for 
Provincial Acts and Regulations;  

 
AND FURTHER, requests the support of all Ontario Municipalities;  

 
AND FURTHER THAT, this resolution be forwarded to the Minister of Municipal AƯairs and 
Housing, Paul Calandra; Lanark Frontenac Kingston MPP, John Jordan; The Association of Ontario 
Municipalities (AMO); CEO and President of Metroland Media Group, Neil Oliver and all Ontario 
Municipalities.” 

ADOPTED
 
 
Aaron WaƩ, Deputy Clerk  
Tay Valley Township 
217 Harper Road, Perth, ON    K7H 3C6 
T: 613-267-5353 ext. 130  or 1-800-810-0161 
F: 613-264-8516 
E: deputyclerk@tayvalleytwp.ca 
www.tayvalleytwp.ca 
 
This email may contain privileged and confidential information intended only for the individual or entity named in the 
message.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver it to the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is 
prohibited.  If this communication was received in error, please notify us by reply email and delete the original message. 

 


